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Mr. Schlessinger (in addition to Mr. O’Grady and all others CC’ed):
 
Please see the attached correspondence, for urgent/immediate viewing by Peter Staple.
 
Regards,
Alexander
 
Alexander E. Parker
Senior Managing Director  |  The Buxton Helmsley Group, Inc.

As seen in The Wall Street Journal, Reuters, Bloomberg, MarketWatch, The Irish Times, and TheStreet.com

 

T  +1 (212) 951-1530  |  F  +1 (212) 641-4349
1185 Avenue of the Americas, Floor 3   |   New York, NY  10036-2600
 

Learn more about Buxton Helmsley:
BuxtonHelmsley.com   |   LinkedIn
 

From: Sam Schlessinger <SSchlessinger@assertiotx.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 5:32 PM
To: Parker, Alexander E. <alexander.parker@buxtonhelmsley.com>
Cc: Ajay Patel <apatel@assertiotx.com>; Investor <investor@assertiotx.com>; Corporate
Governance <corpgov@assertiotx.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Assertio Holdings, Inc.
Sensitivity: Confidential

 

 
 
Mr. Parker,
 
The Board has received your July 1st letter.  The Company and Board are well aware of Ms.
Moore and her allegations which are meritless.  Your letter demonstrates that you do not
understand and have made no effort to examine the veracity of Ms. Moore’s frivolous
allegations.  As for your other assertions, they do not merit a response.
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Caution: This is an external email from outside the Buxton Helmsley network. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. If you question or doubt, contact the Buxton Helmsley Compliance Department.

 
Sam Schlessinger
SVP, General Counsel

 
From: Parker, Alexander E. <alexander.parker@buxtonhelmsley.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:29 PM
To: Sam Schlessinger <SSchlessinger@assertiotx.com>
Cc: Ajay Patel <apatel@assertiotx.com>; Investor <investor@assertiotx.com>; Corporate
Governance <corpgov@assertiotx.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Assertio Holdings, Inc.
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

 
Mr. Schlessinger:
 
Please see the attached correspondence, in response to your note below on June 19.
 
Very truly yours,
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 9:33 AM
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
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Dear Mr. Parker:
 
I am writing on behalf of the Board of Directors in response to your letter of June 10, 2024. 
 
The Board has received and reviewed your letter, in which you identify a number of items that you
describe as “points of concern” related to Assertio Holdings’ acquisition of Spectrum
Pharmaceuticals.  You describe your objective in communicating with us as being “to create value for
Assertio shareholders.”  That is a laudable objective and one that the Board shares.  Certainly the
Board and its members want to receive information that should be brought to the attention of the
Board.  For example, if one of Assertio Holdings’ subsidiaries were engaged in purchasing the silence
of whistleblowers, as you describe it, then the Board would want to know about it so that it could
take appropriate action in response.  To the Board’s knowledge, however, neither Assertio Holdings
nor any of its subsidiaries has engaged in such conduct, and you have not provided any information
to support that allegation.  Similarly, you have not provided any information to support your
allegations concerning the Rolontis clinical trials.  The remaining allegations in your letter are vague,
unsupported, or both.  Nor have you identified the “multiple whistleblowers” that you say
corroborate the legitimacy of the issues identified in your letter (or any other supposedly
corroborating information), or explained why it is in the interests of Assertio Holdings for you to
have that information and yet decline to share it with the Board.
 
If you have information to support and further explain the allegations in your letter, the Board hopes
that you will share it with the Board without any expectation other than that the Board will promptly
give that information due and appropriate consideration, as I affirm that it will. 
 

Sam Schlessinger
SVP, General Counsel
Assertio Holdings, Inc.

 
From: Parker, Alexander E. <alexander.parker@buxtonhelmsley.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 11:34 AM
To: Investor <investor@assertiotx.com>; Corporate Governance <corpgov@assertiotx.com>
Cc: Ajay Patel <apatel@assertiotx.com>; Sam Schlessinger <SSchlessinger@assertiotx.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Assertio Holdings, Inc.
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

 
Mr. Kreps,
 
Please confirm receipt of BHG’s June 10 letter to the Assertio Board.  Please also confirm that you shared
the letter with the members of the Board.  Lastly, please also confirm (to the best of your ability) if the
Board intends to respond (and, if so, when).
 
BHG is unwilling to facilitate an effort by Assertio’s Directors to “run down the clock”.  If I do not hear back
from you by tomorrow, June 18, at 5pm ET, we will assume that the Company does not intend to respond
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and that BHG should take immediate action, including but not limited to those contemplated actions
outlined in the June 10 letter.
 
We hope to hear from you shortly.
 
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
 

From: Parker, Alexander E. 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 12:08 PM
To: investor@assertiotx.com; corpgov@assertiotx.com
Cc: Ajay Patel <apatel@assertiotx.com>
Subject: Assertio Holdings, Inc.
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

 
Mr. Kreps,
 
Please see the attached correspondence, for urgent review by the Assertio Board.  We intend to move
quickly, if forced to.
 
Regards,
Alexander
 
Alexander E. Parker
Senior Managing Director  |  The Buxton Helmsley Group, Inc.

As seen in The Wall Street Journal, Reuters, Bloomberg, MarketWatch, The Irish Times, and TheStreet.com
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THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE AND ANY ATTACHMENTS IS CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED
ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE.  This e-mail message and any attachments may also
be an attorney/client communication, which is privileged and confidential.  If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
notify the sender by return e-mail or by calling +1 (212) 561-5540, and delete this e-mail message and any attachments from your
computer.  Please note that we make every effort to keep our network free from viruses, but you should check this e-mail and any
attachments to it for viruses as we can take no responsibility for any computer virus transferred. 
 
INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THIS MESSAGE IS THE OPINION OF THE SENDER, DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AND SHOULD NOT BE
MISTAKEN AS INVESTMENT ADVICE OR AN OFFER TO INVEST OR TO PROVIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES and is subject to correction,
completion and amendment without any prior notice. Any such offer, if made, will only be made by means of a confidential prospectus or
offering memorandum or management agreement. It is not the sender’s intention to state, indicate or imply in any manner that current or
past results, when stated, are indicative of future results or expectations. A prospective investor should consult with its own investment,
accounting, legal and tax advisers to evaluate independently the risks, consequences and suitability of all investments that they should
consider.  This message may contain statements, estimates or projections that constitute “forward-looking statements” as defined under
U.S. federal and other jurisdictions securities laws. Any such forward-looking statements are inherently speculative and are based on
currently available information, operating plans and projections about future events and trends. As such, they are subject to numerous
risks and uncertainties. Actual results and performance may be significantly different from historical experience and our present
expectations or projections. The sender undertakes no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statements publicly or privately.
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